1.

2.

AV Community
Energy

Executive Committee Meeting

Wednesday, September 4, 2024

0:00 am

In Person:
Conference Room 5
Ava Community Energy
1999 Harrison St., Suite 2300
Oakland, CA 94612

Or from the following remote location:
Dublin City Hall - 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568

Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88267670367

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592
or +1 312 626 6799 or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 882 676 70367

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance
or a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, or who
have a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting materials, should
contact the Clerk of the Board at least 2 working days before the meeting at (510) 906-
0491 or cob@avaenergy.org.

If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Executive Committee, please
email it to the clerk by 5:00 pm the day prior to the meeting.

Welcome & Roll Call

Public Comment

This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Executive Committee on any Ava
Community Energy-related matters that are not otherwise on this meeting agenda. Public
comments on matters listed on the agenda shall be heard at the time the matter is called.
As with all public comment, members of the public who wish to address the Committee are
customarily limited to three minutes per speaker and must complete an electronic speaker
slip. The Executive Committee Chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to each
speaker.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88267670367%E2%80%AF
mailto:cob@avaenergy.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform

Ava Community Energy
Executive Committee Page | 2

. Approval of Minutes from June 5, 2024

. Closed Session Public Comment

. Closed Session

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Government Code §
54956.8: 251 8th Street (Negotiators: CEO Howard Chang, General
Counsel Inder Khalsa) (price and terms of payment).

. General Report Out of Closed Session

. Resilience Initiative Overview (Informational Item)
Overview of what work is being done

. Committee Member and Staff Announcements including requests to place items on
future Executive Committee Agenda

. Adjourn

The next Executive Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 2, 2024.



AV Community
Energy

Draft Minutes

Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, June 5, 2024

0:00 am

In Person:
Conference Room 5
Ava Community Energy
(formally East Bay Community Energy)
1999 Harrison St., Suite 2300
Oakland, CA 94612

Or from the following remote location:
e Member Marquez — 24301 Southland Drive, Suite 101 Hayward, CA 94545
e Member Hu — Dublin City Hall - 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568

Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88267670367

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592
or +1 312 626 6799 or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 882 676 70367

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance
or a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, or who
have a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting materials, should
contact the Clerk of the Board at least 2 working days before the meeting at (510) 906-
0491 or cob@avaenergy.org.

If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Executive Committee, please
email it to the clerk by 5:00 pm the day prior to the meeting.

1. Welcome & Roll Call
Present: Members: Marquez (Alameda County), Kalb (Oakland), Balch (Pleasanton) and
Chair Tiedemann (Albany),
Not Present: Member Hu (Dublin),

Member Kalb joined the meeting at 9:15am.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88267670367%E2%80%AF
mailto:cob@avaenergy.org

Ava Community Energy
Executive Committee Page | 2

2. Public Comment

This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Executive Committee on any Ava
Community Energy-related matters that are not otherwise on this meeting agenda. Public
comments on matters listed on the agenda shall be heard at the time the matter is called.
As with all public comment, members of the public who wish to address the Committee are
customarily limited to three minutes per speaker and must complete an electronic speaker
slip. The Executive Committee Chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to each
speaker.

(3:15) Public Comment - Jessica Tovar from Local Clean Energy Alliance spoke in
opposition to PG&E's nuclear allocation and stated that Ava should focus instead on
implementing the local development business plan.

(5:23) Dan Schoenholz, the Community Development Director for the City of Fremont,
announced his presence and stated that he was tracking the Renewable 100 item on the
agenda.

(5:52) Chair Tiedemann announced that Agenda Items 7, 8 and 9 — Closed Session
would be moved immediately after Agenda Item 2 — Public Comment.

7. Closed Session Public Comment
There was no public comment for the closed session.

8. Closed Session
A. Public Employee Appointment pursuant to Code § 54957(b)(1)): Chief Executive
Officer.

9. General Report Out of Closed Session
There were no actions to report out of Closed Session.

3. (1:00:08) Approval of Minutes from May 1, 2024

Member Kalb motioned to approve the minutes. Member Balch seconded the
motion which was approved 3/0/0/0/2:

Yes: Members: Kalb, Balch and Chair Tiedemann

No: none

Abstain: none

Recuse: none

Not Present: Members Hu and Marquez.

Member Marquez returned from closed session at 10:05 am, after the vote for the
approval of minutes vote was taken.

4. Draft Budget 2024-2025 (Informational Item)
Review changes to the budget due to the June 2024 Energy Resource Recovery Account
filing by PG&E


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfuwXhnJkDvrIZMuHpL-1P3H23ofjY72GpWBcWMY_smFN4lZA/viewform

Ava Community Energy
Executive Committee Page |3

(1:01:21) Howard Chang presented a revised draft budget for 2024-2025. This budget
reflects significant changes prompted by PG&E's Energy Resource Recovery Account
filing, which forecasts lower energy rates for 2025. This rate reduction reduces Ava’s
financial margin and necessitates adjustments to the value proposition. Adjustments
include maintaining the current 5% discount rather than increasing to 7% and eliminating
the proposed $50 CARE/FERA bill credit. Howard Chang outlined modifications to the net
position forecast and reserve allocations, and introduced a new tiered structure for
distributing any budget surplus. He also noted that the projected surplus has decreased
from $139 million in May 2024 to $42 million in June 2024.

(1:09:41) Member Balch asked about the $7 million increase in energy costs over just
one month and expressed concern about potential ongoing cost increases. Howard
Chang explained that this 1% increase was due to continued upward pressure on
renewable energy pricing but emphasized that it's a modest increase relative to the
overall budget. Howard also clarified that while there is market volatility, he does not
expect this trend to continue.

(1:23:44) Member Marquez asked when updates on revenues and expenses for energy
purchasing would be available, specifically for the next fiscal year, to determine if there's
a surplus and if the waterfall can be implemented. Howard Chang responded that the
Financial, Administrative and Procurement subcommittee meets bimonthly to review
financials, with the next meeting scheduled for early July, and after the anticipated budget
approval.

(1:25:44) Public Comment — Jessica Tovar spoke in support of increased grant
opportunities for smaller community-based organizations. Tovar specifically requested
$50,000 Community Innovation Grants with three-year commitments to support
organizations at different stages of work, particularly those focused on solar and storage
solutions. She also spoke about the need for an ongoing debt relief program.

(1:27:41) Public Comment — Aya Peters Paz spoke in support of expanding funding for
resilience hubs beyond just solar and storage, stating that these hubs serve broader
climate resilience needs such as disaster relief, cooling centers, and power outage
support. Peters Paz also spoke about the importance of including community-based
organizations and existing resilience hubs in discussions about their funding needs.

(1:30:05) Public Comment — Carli Yoro, representing Emerald Cities Collaborative,
spoke in support of holding a public learning session on resilience hubs. Carli Yoro also
asked Ava to think about developing a resilience program that goes beyond solar and
storage to address holistic community needs.

(1:32:40) Member Marquez asked about the commitment to a work session on resiliency
hubs and suggested a strategic planning retreat for the board to establish priorities.
Howard Chang responded that while there's no specific date set for the work session,
Ava has initiated outreach to better define resilience hub needs and has two grants in
progress to gather information and case studies, which will be presented to the board in
the coming months.



Ava Community Energy
Executive Committee Page | 4

(1:39:47) Member Marquez requested a briefing memo for the board on the resilience
hub topic, including a timeline of efforts. Howard Chang agreed to provide a summary of
historical actions and future plans,

. Renewable 100 Updates (Informational Item)
Updates on Renewable 100

(1:41:29) Howard Chang presented updates on the Renewable 100 (R100) program,
highlighting potential opt-ups from Fremont and Oakland that could significantly increase
the R100 load by nearly 75%. He discussed the need to revisit the cost allocation
methodology for R100 pricing due to recent market volatility and increased renewable
energy costs. Howard also outlined various scenarios for phasing in the opt-ups,
particularly for Fremont, and spoke about the importance of board approval for any
changes to the cost allocation methodology and city opt-ups.

(1:56:53) Member Balch asked about the cost allocation method for renewable energy
between Bright Choice and R100 products, particularly focusing on how long-term
renewable contracts are incorporated into pricing. Howard Chang responded that while
all long-term contracts are currently factored into both products' costs, there's a need to
consider how to allocate the marginal costs of new, more expensive renewable energy
procurement. Member Balch suggested a baseline approach where the majority of
marginal costs (e.g., 70-80%) could be allocated to R100, with a portion going to Bright
Choice.

(2:02:33) Public Comment — Jessica Tovar spoke about the need for an ongoing debt
relief or disconnection prevention program, particularly for households eligible for but not
enrolled in CARE/FERA programs and are opted up to R100. Jessica Tovar stated that
resilience hubs could facilitate such programs and help with enrollment in assistance
programs.

(2:05:08) Public Comment - Jim Lutz spoke in support of Ava's efforts to help more
cities default to 100% renewable energy and stated that making Renewable 100 cheaper
than PG&E's base rate would make the process easier for cities with significant low-
income populations. Jim Lutz also proposed additional ideas, including a premium-priced
100% local renewable rate option and the consideration of 24/7 renewable energy.

(2:10:08) Chair Tiedemann spoke about the importance of customer engagement and
awareness when opting up to Renewable 100, citing Albany's experience where many
customers chose to opt back down to Bright Choice. Chair Tiedemann stated that this
initiative by customers was a sign of successful engagement.

. Committee Member and Staff Announcements including requests to place items on
future Executive Committee Agenda

e (2:11:04) Member Balch suggested agendizing strategic planning and resilience
hub informational items at future meetings.



Ava Community Energy
Executive Committee Page | 5

10. Adjourn

The next Executive Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 3, 2024.






Overview of Resilience Efforts to Date

» Objective: Provide an overview of current Resilience related services and planned/ongoing future work

» Energy Resilience is an increasing concern to our local communities in light of historical power outages and
planned power shutoffs related specifically to wildfire risk

o There have been 5 Public Safety Power Shutfoff (PSPS) events during Ava's service. The first was in October 2019
impacting nearly 50,000 customers and the last event was July 20, 2024 impacting 200 accounts.

(o N [ N a4 N

ver the last several vais currently
years, Ava has funded developing a portfolio of Ava is expanding
over 1,200 incentives for over 60 critical municipal its energy resilience
residential solar & facilities in eight cities, efforts to Community
storage systems and such as community Resilience Hubs through
provided 200 portable centers, libraries and fire local support, technical
back-up batteries for stations, to increase assistance, and
Medical Baseline energy resilience at incentives for solar +
customers at no or these sites that provide storage.

reduced cost. public services
\ ) N J N J
LY 2




Resilient Critical Municipal Facilities

Phase 1
Municipal Outreach &
Project Identification

-~

\_

N

Cities identified sites deemed critical
to providing services during outages in
their emergency response plans

Ava developed a battery energy
storage system (BESS) requirement to
provide resilience based on facility load
Ava confirmed which sites could host
solar

Ava identified Cities ready to sign a
PPA with Ava to develop and operate

Phase 2
Technical Evaluation &
Pre-development

resilience hubs

-

K Contracted with two engineering firms

to assess the feasibility and identify
sites best fit for solar and storage
Developed standard PPA that was pre-
negotiated with four City attorneys
Identified 61 sites in eight Cities totaling
10 Megawatts of solar and 19 Megawatt-
hours of batteries

Sites include Senior and Community
Centers, Libraries, Fire Houses, City
Halls, Sports Centers, and others
Developed Conceptual designs for all
Cities that could be issued in RFP
Issued RFP and are in negotiations with
PPA counterparty

- mrmsm s =~ N
\
Phase 3 \\
Contract Execution &
Development )
/7

Ava is currently negotiating a PPA for all
sites with a solar/storage asset owner
and plans to sign the PPA in the fall

Ava is working with City Attorneys to
execute solar and storage PPAs with
Ava by the end of 2024

Project development will start in early
2025 and all projects will be operational
by end of 2027

$7M has been approved for this
Program to ensure that City portfolios
are cost effective even with some sites
on Solar Billing Plan.

— O . o O O S O e e e e .



Community Resilience Hubs

Community Site

Resilience o Technical Solar & Storage
Identification /
Needs

Assistance Deployments

: Assessments
Evaluation

e Ava's focus on supporting and enabling Community Resilience Hubs is scoped around energy related
services

» Ava will seek the assistance of CBOs, along with program management and technical consultants to
scale our efforts in a timely manner

e s



Phase 1

Community Resilience Hub Initiative

Community Outreach & Project Identification

Kutreach and Needs Evaluation vizx

Community Grant Partner(s)

To start Each Partner will:

* evaluate community needs via at
least 3 public workshops within 2
months of start

* expand upon case study work
underway, provide research on the
types of potential site control, and
expand understanding of
organizations that are currently
operating resilience hubs

* help define site ownership
requirements and eligibility

K criteria /

/Site Identification/

Project Assessments

Over 3 years Each Partner will:

~

identify a pipeline of resilience
hubs sites through community
outreach, education, and
research efforts

Conduct at least 4 public
workshops per year to
distribute information and
toolkits

identify at least 90-100 sites

Phase 2

Technical Assistance

resilience hubs

interested in becoming

~

Technical assistance to provide
support and guidance to
community-based sites, helping
them transition from resilience
concept plans to identification of
key parameters needed for solar
and storage project
development.

$2M has been approved for this
phase. The goal of this phase is
to provide technical assistance

Phase 3
Solar+Storage
Incentive

to up to 200 sites.

Provide incentives for

community resilience hubs to
install solar and storage and
connect with Ava’s managed
battery program.

$20M has been approved for
this Program, with $10M in up-
front incentives allocated for
resilience hubs and CARE
customers with additional
funding for ongoing
performance payments.

/




State Case Study: Resilient Maryland

State-funded program operating since 2019 helping Maryland communities identify optimal microgrid and
other DER configurations to bolster resilience and sustainability to safeguard from the harmful effects of
prolonged power outages.

Budget: $6M annual budget for 2024, capital grants support energy
projects and require 50% cost share

Support Provided: Feasibility studies and grants for capital projects
Site control Requirement: all site entities to sign grant agreement
Operations Requirements:

= Requires staffed operations minimum of 14 hours/day during
disruption/outage

= Public sites open for public use, housing development projects can be
limited to serving residents

» Providing heating, cooling, charging, refrigeration services
Outcomes:
« 2023: 5 sites operating after 5 years and $7.5M total program award

« 2024: 7 sites funded for capital support $8.6M; total program spend will
be $16.6M

Scotland Recreation Center in
J( Scotland, Montgomery County, MD



Municipal Case Study: County of Santa Barbara Energy Assurance Services

County Govt-funded program since 2021 with initial grant from CEC to County of Santa Barbara. As of 2024, part
of BCREN (SB, SLO, Ventura counties) funded by CPUC. 3CREN provides outreach to CBOs

Budget: $1.6M for 4 years (2024-28)

Support Provided: technical assistance + fundraising support to public sector
sites. Includes energy audits, demand response, electrification, PV, BESS,
microgrids; stand alone energy efficiency is allowed

Site control requirements: municipal governments including public sector
schools, governments facilities, site control not required for community

facilities. Site owner deals directly with PPA/EPC R\ oo B
Operations requirements: Duration and services are determined by = 3 o o e
appli.cant, agree to serve community, can include overnight stays. No program B i S S 'j.,.,
requirements for loads served. o & ey
Outcomes:

» Audited and provided EAS reports to 12 sites in 3 years

» Developed Resilience Hub toolkit funded by CA Resilience Challenge Grant

¢



CCA Case Study: Clean Power Alliance Power Ready Program

CCA-funded program operating since 2022

Budget: $315M implementation budget “first round” serving
municipal sites.

« 2024-28 cycle: Eleven sites pre-identified for new cycle;
program will screen 5-10 sites each chosen by the 35
member agencies; 55 detailed assessments anticipated.

Support Provided: supports with feasibility assessments,
rankings, RFO solicitation prep, construction support, EV
feasibility for Behind the Meter (BTM) solar and storage microgrid
systems for normal operations and critical functions during
outages to operate as emergency evacuation centers, command
centers for emergency ops, resilience centers.

» Approved Energy Supplier finances, builds, operates system for
20 years. CPA pays Energy Supplier via PPA directly

« Member Agency provides site control and operations, pays
energy bill

Site control requirements: municipal
sites through member agencies,
member agencies responsible for
ensuring site control and operations
during critical periods

Operations requirements: Operations
Plan to ensure service through critical
periods, minimum 4-hour duration for
critical loads

Outcomes:

+ T1sites to PPA/EPC after 2 years and
$3.15M of total spend

e 2024 - 28 to do detailed
assessments, 55 sites



Q1 Q2 Q3

Development, FPy_|

Q4 Qi Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

July ‘24 Aug 24: CBO Q125: CBOs facilitate Jan-Feb 25: Confirm RH
Issued CBO Proposals community workshops eligibility characteristics
RFP due and study sessions with BOD

Development, HFP

T

Technical Assistance

Aug 24: Evaluating
TA Proposals

N A A

|
| Sep-Oct ‘24: Contract w/ Provider |
| for TA & Project Management :

Developnent

Solar + Storage Incentive

T 4

|
Mar 24: Hired S&S July 24: Signed contract with
Associate Lunar to Manage DERMS

I Oct ‘24: Ava Signs !

Developer PPA :
._J‘ ________

Critical Municipal Facilities, Phases 1 & 2

\

: Dec 24: Ava Signs !
; City PPAs



Overall Budget

Total = ~$37.6M for Resilience overall (~$14.3M for Community Resilience Hubs)
- Community Grants - ~$600k in Community Grants for Phase 1

® $300,000 for each grantee over three years (for 1-3 grant recipients)
- Technical Assistance - $2M to support project development in Phase 2

- Solar + Storage - $28M in upfront and on-going incentives and
performance payments over 5 years

O Resilience Hubs and CARE Customers: $11.7TM

® Market Rate: $16.3M
- Critical Municipal Facilities - $7M in support of municipal resilience hubs

Community Grants

m Technical Assistance

m Solar + Storage - CARE/Resilience
Solar + Storage - Market Rate

m Critical Municipal Facilities

$2,000,000

$11,700,000

$7,000,000

10



Ayla Peters-Paz

Local Clean Energy Alliance
339 15th St Suite 208
Oakland, CA 94612
ayla@localcleanenergy.org
510-619-8948

M0
e3>
=% 1u

P

>
Z
0
m

Subject: Include Community Organizations in a Resilience Hub Study
Session for the Ava Community Energy Board and Community Advisory
Commiittee

September 4th, 2024

Dear Ava Community Energy Board Members, Alternates, Community Advisory
Committee and Alternates,

Local Clean Energy Alliance was pleased to hear that members of the Board of
Directors are interested in a resilience hub study session for the Community
Advisory Committee (CAC) and the Board of Directors (Board). During the Ava
Community Energy Board meeting on May 15th 2024, the Board identified the need
for a study session to better understand resilience hubs and their role in climate
and energy resilience. During the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting
on May 13th 2024, CAC members expressed a similar desire for their own study
session. At the June and July Board meetings, Local Clean Energy Alliance offered
public comment about the resilience hub study session. We formally extended an
offer to work collaboratively with the Board in designing a resilience hub study
session at the July 17th 2024 Board meeting.

We appreciate Ava Community Energy’s decision to understand what resilience hubs
are and how they play a role in strengthening climate resilience in their
communities. We believe that a community’s cohesion, day to day needs, and
ability to withstand climate changing impacts is directly tied with a community’s
energy independence. We have no doubt that through a study session, Ava
Community Energy will understand the importance of resilience hubs and the
intersection of local clean energy and climate resilience.

However, we want to point out the need for community voices to represent
themselves and their resilience hub work at this study session. Resilience hubs have
been in frontline-environmental justice communities out of necessity, and the work


mailto:ayla@localcleanenergy.org

they do is incredibly deep and longstanding. They are trusted by their communities
in their day-to-day needs, as well as during times of social and climate disaster.

These community-based organizations would be an amazing source of knowledge
and information to any kind of study session that Ava Community Energy holds.
Including them not only builds strong relationships with organizations working in
frontline communities, but would also offer Board members the opportunity to learn
from experts in climate and community resilience.

We would like to formally extend an invitation on behalf of Local Clean Energy
Alliance to the Board and the CAC to coordinate a study session together. We can
bring key organizational leaders to present directly to Board members and the
Community Advisory Committee. If this is of interest to the CAC or the Board,
please feel free to email me at ayla@localcleanenergy.org.

Thank you,

L
4 I' }\T ‘.\:I

(N

f

Ayla Peters Paz
Energy Democracy Organizer
Local Clean Energy Alliance


mailto:ayla@localcleanenergy.org

	Item 1 - Ava_ExComm_Agenda - 090424v1
	Item 3 - Ava_ExecComm_Minutes - 06052024
	Item 7 - Exec_Comm_Sept24
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10

	Resilience Hub Study Session Board Letter 09_04_2024

